
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
IFB NO. 2024173 
CITY OF BUCKEYE 

AMENDMENT NO. 5 
 

NOTE: Attach to Original Invitation for Bids. However, if the bid has already been returned, complete 
this Amendment and return it for attachment to your bid no later than 3:00 PM, June 14, 2024.  

City of Buckeye 
Attn: Diana Landeros, Contracts Administrator 

Finance Department 
dlanderos@buckeyeaz.gov  

 
SOLICITATION: IFB No. 2024173 – INVITATION FOR BIDS MILLER ROAD EXPANSION – DURANGO TO 
LOWER BUCKEYE 
Last Day for Questions: May 24, 2024, no later than 3:00 PM local time 
Due Date and Time:  June 14, 2024, no later than 3:00 PM local time. 
 
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS: 
This Amendment forms a part of the Contract and clarifies, corrects, or modifies the original Invitation 
for Bids documents prepared by the City of Buckeye. 
 
The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Offeror must acknowledge 
receipt and acceptance of this Amendment by returning the attached Solicitation Amendment 
Acknowledgement Page with the bid. 
 
SECTION 200 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS Revised and replaced with the following:   
All Bids shall remain firm for a period of Ninety (90) calendar days after the date of the Bid opening 
and the Contractor shall be prepared to begin construction upon the date established by the Advice of 
Award and Notice to Proceed. 
 
QUESTIONS: 

1. Is an earthwork take-off report available for this project?  
a. Not earthwork take-off on the plans or EOPC, but I reached out to Kimley Horn and 

there is Earthwork being done for the drainage, they will get me the quantities on 
Monday and I will send as soon as I get them. 

2. Are cross sections available for this project?  
a. There are cross sections on the Kimley Horn plans signed 03/28/24 (refer to sheet 

numbers 5, 6 & 7) 
3. The bid schedule has only lump sum pricing for the Miller Road project, however as directed 

in the pre-bid meeting we have done a quantity take off to compare to the estimated 
quantities provided in the project plans. Upon completion of our take-off, it has been 
discovered the City of Buckeye items per the plans are short the following quantities: 
o Subgrade Preparation - 1,694 SY 
o Aggregate Base Course 8" Thick - 69 SY 
o Aggregate Base Course 12" Thick - 1,624 SY 
o 1.5" Asphalt Concrete Pavement - 5 SY 
o 3" Asphalt Concrete Pavement - 1,624 SY 
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o 4" Asphalt Concrete Pavement - 1,624 SY 
o 3" Asphalt Concrete Pavement (residential mix) - 1 SY 
o PCCP 9" Thick - 17 SY 
o Vertical Curb & Gutter - 115 LF 
o Single Curb - 191 LF 
o Concrete Sidewalk - 110 SF 
o Concrete Median Nose Transition - 27 SF 
o Median Pavers - 1,059 SF 
o Concrete Apron and Valley Gutter - 867 SF 
o Concrete Bus Pad - 1 EA 
o Remove Air Release Valve - 1 EA 
o Remove Concrete Curb and Gutter - 15 LF 
o Remove Valley Gutter - 123 SF 
o Remove Existing Concrete Sidewalk, Driveway and Slabs - 539 SF 
o Remove Asphalt Concrete Pavement - 85 SY 
o Remove Existing Fence - 9 LF 
o Decomposed Granite 1" Agg Size 2" Thick - 50 SY 
o Grouted Riprap - 16 CY 
o 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class IV - 22 LF 
o Pneumatically Placed Mortar (Shotcrete) 2" Thick - 21 SY 
o Will this project be paid as unit price or lump sum? How does the owner plan to handle 

quantity overruns if the plans are incorrect?  
a) Will be paid as Lump Sum. 

4. Will edge milling be required along the curb and gutter on the west side of Miller Road prior 
to the 1.5” overlay?  

a) There’s no edge milling required along the west side for curb and gutter. 
5. Will flaggers be paid through the traffic control allowance?  

a) Yes 
6. Bid Schedule, Bid Item 7 – Signings & Markings. Should the quantity be 1 lump sum rather 

than 10 each?  
a) Yes, that should be a mistake and it should say EA 1 or LS 1



 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR FIRM’S RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING THE ATTACHED 
INVITATION FOR BIDS AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. 
 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
SOLICITATION: IFB NO. 2024173 – MILLER ROAD EXPANSION – DURANGO TO LOWER BUCKEYE 
 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 5 
AMENDMENT ISSUE DATE: June 10, 2024 
 
Offeror certifies that Offeror has read, understands, and will fully and faithfully comply with this 
Invitation for Bid, its attachments and any referenced documents. Offeror also certifies that this offer 
was independently developed without consultation with any of the other Offerors or potential 
Offerors. 
 
 
Name of Company:     _____________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title: _____________________________________________________ 

Date:   _____________________________________________________ 

Address:  _____________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip Code:   _____________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number:    _____________________________________________________ 

Email Address:             _____________________________________________________ 


	City of Buckeye
	Attn: Diana Landeros, Contracts Administrator
	Finance Department
	dlanderos@buckeyeaz.gov
	Last Day for Questions: May 24, 2024, no later than 3:00 PM local time
	Due Date and Time:  June 14, 2024, no later than 3:00 PM local time.
	NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS:

